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Lee, Chris

From: Owczarski, Jim
Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 4:18 PM
To: Lee, Chris
Subject: FW: CCFN 210486 Ordinance relating to zoning regulations for electric vehicle supply 

equipment and charging 
Attachments: 210486.rtf

For the file. 
 
Jim 
 
 
From: Wilson, Julie <jwilson@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 2:26 PM 
To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov> 
Cc: Richardson, Ed <Ed.Richardson@milwaukee.gov>; Farris, Todd <tfarris@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: CCFN 210486 Ordinance relating to zoning regulations for electric vehicle supply equipment and charging  
 
Jim, 
 
Review of this file was assigned to me yesterday and it is my opinion that the ordinance is legal and enforceable.  Please 
let me know if any additional information is needed by the Council or your office. 
 
Julie 
 
Julie P. Wilson | Assistant City Attorney | City Attorney's Office  
200 E Wells Street, Room 800 | Milwaukee, WI 53202 | Direct line: 414.286.2617 | Email: jwilson@milwaukee.gov 
 


